
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Martin, Ed
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: 2014 Eddy County Flood
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:30:38 PM
Attachments: OCDRBD2.pdf

COG Crossman 25 St Com 1H.kmz
COG Down South St Com 5H.kmz
COG Honey Grahm St Com 1H.kmz
COG Honey Grahm St Com 3H.kmz
Corner of separatorbattery facility washed out.kmz

Ed,
 
Attached is a preliminary report on the COG/Mewbourne/Yates releases in the Red Bluff Draw Area.
 Thank you very much Heather for putting it together!
 
Google Earth recently updated our area of interest, with the imagery date now being 10/1/14 (10
 days after the flood event). The kmz files attached will take you to the Crossman, which is the COG
 site, in Red Bluff Draw, where the tanks floated away. The other files are of wells that are situated in
 the Owl Draw/Delaware River area. This draw is situated south of Red Bluff Draw, and just north of
 the Texas line. All of the sites listed here incurred some damage from the flood waters, and are on
 State land. We have photos taken 10/21/14 of some of these sites, but Google images show quite a
 bit. I include these also, to give some idea of how/where these locations are being constructed.
 
Hopefully this will be helpful, and if you need anything else from us, please don’t hesitate.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
RED BLUFF DRAW/COOKSEY RANCH PRELIMINARY REPORT 


 


Introduction: 


 


The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has investigated three reported spill releases into Red 
Bluff Draw (RBD) on September 19 (COG),26 (Mewbourne Oil Company), and October 15 (Yates).  With 
the exception of the Yates release, these releases were caused by an estimated 18 - 22 inches of 
precipitation over a 9 day period in southeast New Mexico from 9/18 – 9/26/2014 (see USGS RBD 
Hydrograph Station Estimate Appendix A).  According to USGS Pecos River - Red Bluff, NM Station 
information near the confluence of Red Bluff Draw and the Pecos River, the average flow rate and gauge 
height recorded to date are: ~ 253 cfs and ~4 ft.  During the height of precipitation and flooding, the 
flow rate and gauge height maximums were: ~ 30,000 cfs and ~ 22 ft. 


 


OCD Reported Spill Information: 


COG 


The first notice OCD received on the COG release into Red Bluff Draw was a phone call on Monday, 
9/22/14. COG reported one 500 bbl tank missing from the Crossman 25 St Com 1H (30-015-38948) 
production facility. At that time, COG reported the (single) tank contained 280 bbls oil. OCD later 
discovered that COG had a total of three steel 500 bbl tanks and two fiberglass 500 bbl tanks wash 
away. OCD identified four of the tanks during the fly-over, and COG later found the fifth tank during 
their investigation. On October 2nd the OCD received an Initial-Final C-141 claiming 280bbl crude oil and 
100bbl produced water lost.  This was denied by the OCD and on October 20th COG sent an amended 
(Initial only) C-141 to the OCD.  The first tank from this location was located ~0.5 miles down the draw 
(from the facility). The second tank was ~1.25 miles away.  Three more tanks were located, in close 
proximity to each other, ~ 2 miles down the draw (from the facility). On Friday, 10/3/2014, OCD District 
2 office staff were able to walk to the three tanks. There was a small amount of oil visible around the 
two steel tanks, which likely leaked out since the water level receded. The third tank was in pieces, but 
was a 500 bbl produced water fiberglass tank. OCD observed what appeared to be paraffin covering a 
large area of vegetation along the flood path.  OCD also inspected the Crossman well site.  On February 
2nd the OCD received a call from Ian Dolly of the Carlsbad State Land Office.  Unfortunately in the 
removal of one of the vessels, the contents were lost.  After an inspection by OCD and SLO, OCD 
contacted COG requesting an immediate clean-up of the visible paraffin from this release.  As of today, 
February 11, 2015, all COG tanks have been removed.  No further remediation or contamination 
investigation efforts have been made. 







 


COG tank 


 


Paraffin from COG tanks 


 







 


COG Crossman 25 State #1H well pad 


 







Mewbourne 


OCD received immediate notification on September 26th and a C-141 from Mewbourne for their 
ruptured flow line release of crude oil and produced water into Red Bluff Draw (2RP-2532). Mewbourne 
reports an estimated 1,726 bbls total fluid released, with 253 bbls oil and 267 bbls produced water with 
“rainwater” mix, recovered. This is the volume recovered by the vacuum truck/skimmer operation. 
Some additional quantity, but unquantified, volume of oil has been recovered with the booms and 
absorbent pads.  Mewbourne’s salt water disposal flow line was likely breached during the high point of 
the flood, releasing fluid during the flood, but after the flood waters receded, the ruptured polyline was 
still active to some degree, likely causing the impacts of crude oil and produced water from the draw, on 
the east side of US Hwy. 285.  OCD District 2 staff inspected the site on September 30th and October 3rd.  
Mewbourne hired Talon/LPE to perform the remediation.  Talon’s initial report is below.  


 


 


Mewbourne release inspection 9.30.2014 


 


 


 


 


 























Yates 


On October 15th, 2014 Yates Petroleum had a buried flow line rupture that originated approximately 
1000 feet south of Red Bluff Draw.  According to Yates reporting, this release included 20bbl of crude oil 
and 500bbl of produced water.  Contaminants flowed north, across the pasture and into Red Bluff Draw.  
Ms. Joy Cooksey, the state surface lessee, contacted the OCD upon discovering the rupture and OCD 
district 2 staff conducted onsite inspections on October 16th and the 22nd.  On October 16th Yates had 
repaired the flow line, bermed part of the draw to prevent contaminants from flowing downstream, and 
constructed a fence to keep livestock out the flow path.  Yates remediation is ongoing and an initial 
report sent in from Yates is below.  Yates has obtained another round of samples in the draw, which are 
currently being processed by the lab. 


 


 


 


Yates release impact on pasture 10.16.2014 inspection 


 







 


10.22.2014 inspection Yates remediation in Red Bluff Draw 



























Contact Information 


NMOCD District 2 Environmental Specialists 
Mike Bratcher  
(575)748-1283 ext. 108 
Heather Patterson 
(575)748-1283 ext. 101 
 


 


Appendix A 


USGS Hydrographic & Water Quality Information (9/10/2014 – 10/9/2014): 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/uv?cb_00060=on&cb_00065=on&format=gif_default&site_no=0
8407500&period=&begin_date=2014-9-10&end_date=2014-10-09 
 
Discharge, cubic feet per second  
Most recent instantaneous value: 112   10-14-2014  06:45 MDT  


 
Gage height, feet  
Most recent instantaneous value: 3.97   10-14-2014  06:45 MDT  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/uv?cb_00060=on&cb_00065=on&format=gif_default&site_no=08407500&period=&begin_date=2014-9-10&end_date=2014-10-09

http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nm/nwis/uv?cb_00060=on&cb_00065=on&format=gif_default&site_no=08407500&period=&begin_date=2014-9-10&end_date=2014-10-09





Temperature, water, degrees Celsius  
Most recent instantaneous value: 17.6   10-14-2014  06:45 MDT  


 
 
Specific conductance, water, unfiltered, microsiemens per centimeter at 25 degrees Celsius  
Most recent instantaneous value: 10,740   10-14-2014  06:45 MDT  
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
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